NSW

Department of Planning and Environment GOVERNMENT

Angelo Parissis Our Ref: SSD-9483-PA-34
Senior Project Director

School Infrastructure NSW

Level 8, 259 George Street

SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Attn:  Olivia Hirst (Olivia.Hirst1@det.nsw.edu.au)

17/06/2022

Dear Mr. Parissis,
Chatswood Education Precinct (SSD-9483)

Review of Evidence - Construction Worker and Staff Transportation, Condition C50

| refer to the evidence of review of the Construction Worker and Staff Transportation Strategy
(CWSTS) submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition C50 of SSD-9483. |
also acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department’s request for additional
information.

| note that the evidence of review of the CWSTS:
¢ has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues were raised with the Department;
e confirms that the mitigation and management control measures implemented by the
Applicant are still valid and appropriate for the CWSTS; and
¢ contains the information as required by condition C50 of the consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | acknowledge the evidence of review of the
Construction Worker and Staff Transportation Strategy in accordance with condition C50 of
SSD-9483.

| remind you that the CWSTS must continue to be reviewed, every three months during the
project construction phase, to ensure that effective mitigation and control measures are in place
to reduce the impacts on the availability of on-street parking for residents and visitors.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the
conditions of consent, then the requirement of conditions of consent will prevail.

If you have any questions or would like to seek any clarifications, please do not hesitate to
contact Matt Wood on 9373 2855, or at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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Dominic Crinnion
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